
October 8, 2024 

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit Street 
Concord, NH  03301 

RE: DE 24-070 Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy 
 Request for Change in Distribution Rates:  Addition to Service List 

Dear Chairman, Goldner: 

Conservation Law Foundation requests the following person to be added to the docket and 
discovery service list for the above referenced docket: 

Adam Aguirre Aaguirre@clf.org 

Consistent with the Commission’s current practices, this letter is being filed only in electronic form. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Nicholas Krakoff 
Senior Attorney 

cc:  Service List DE 24-070 
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